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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS FOR TENDER FOR PROVISION OF
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR DELIVERY OF:

Lot 1. HFO (Heavy Fuel Oil)
Lot 2. LFO (Light Fuel Oil)

TO: All Potential Bidders

SUBJECT: Questions and Clarifications Regarding Tender For Transportation Services
FROM: Skeldon Energy Inc.

DATE: January 23, 2025

Post site visit to Skeldon Energy Inc.’s Skeldon Plant location, Skeldon Berbice on Friday
January 17, 2025, and referencing the recently expired timeline for submission of Questions and
Clarifications - Jan 20 to 23, 2025. Response to the following is hereby provided:

Questions: Enquiry as to the difficulty for submission of Audited Financial statement for the
year ending 2024?

Answers: Management recommended that a Draft Financial Statement Jor 2024 can be
submitted with a signed explanatory note along with Audited Financial Statements Sor the
years 2022 and 2023,

All for your information and guidance

Please note the following correction to the Bid Document, Page 21 Clause 3.0 Tanker Capacity,
should read 12,000 to 20,500 Liters.

SKELDOM ENERGY INC.
Lot 150 Crown Street,
Queenstown, G town.

Tel: 223-0168




